

**Indian River County Airboat Association, Inc.**  
Po Box 650405  
Vero Beach, FL 32965

### Club Officers

**Eddie Harmon**  
President  
(772) 713-4573  
[harmon\\_e@bellsouth.net](mailto:harmon_e@bellsouth.net)

**Robbie Gardiner**  
Vice President  
(772) 473-6871  
[Robertgardiner2nd@gmail.com](mailto:Robertgardiner2nd@gmail.com)

**Brae Anderson**  
Treasurer & Secretary  
(772) 532-8425  
[Banderson42@outlook.com](mailto:Banderson42@outlook.com)

### Board of Directors

**Ed Crocker**  
(772)473-8896  
[edcrockerconstruction@gmail.com](mailto:edcrockerconstruction@gmail.com)

**Chad Smalley**  
(772)453-5383  
[smalleyslandscape@live.com](mailto:smalleyslandscape@live.com)

**Ken Williams**  
(772) 634-7355  
[fleet1ken@aol.com](mailto:fleet1ken@aol.com)

**Robert Anderson**  
(772) 559-9208  
[Airboater1970@gmail.com](mailto:Airboater1970@gmail.com)

**Chris Worthen**  
(772) 473-1405  
[Cworthen@covb.org](mailto:Cworthen@covb.org)

**Paige Anderson**  
(772) 532-1843  
[airboater22@gmail.com](mailto:airboater22@gmail.com)



## Minutes of the Meeting

August 10th, 2022 - Monthly Meeting

Called to order @ 7:00pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: 27 club members were present!

**Minutes:** Ed Harmon requested a motion to accept the minutes of the last meeting that were sent on 07/28/22. A motion to accept the minutes was made by Robert Anderson and seconded by Ken Williams.

**Treasurer Report:** Brae read the treasurers report, it was accepted by Chris Awtrey and seconded by Chris Worthen. No one had any objections to the treasury report. A copy of the treasurer report was available at the meeting for anyone to view.

**Operating** – Starting \$2,177.24, **Income \$ .18 interest, Expenses \$219.34, Ending \$1,958.08.**

**Youth Hunt-** Starting \$16,037.35, **Income \$1.27 interest, Expenses \$1,363.89** Ending \$14,674.73.

**Savings-1<sup>st</sup> Qtr 2022-** Starting \$24,061.69, **Income-\$0.00, Expenses- \$0.00** Ending \$24,061.69.

### Old Business:

**Welcome New Club Members-** We had 2 new Club members this month Daniel DiCrocco & William Michoelsen. Thank you for joining and Welcome!!!

**50/50-** Last Month's 50/50 winner of \$35.00 was Joshua Zwerner. He donated the money back to the club. Thank you, Joshua.

**AMMO for Skeet Shoot-** We still need to purchase the ammo for the Skeet Shoot. Robert will contact Hinkle to see where Chris Mooth is with the purchase of ammo.

**Summer Camp Platforms**- We completed both platforms at summer camp in the east marsh. Just need to complete the Steps (Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> is the date we are doing them). We are now working on more Wood donations to redo the platforms at Bass Camp in the North Marsh. We will let you know once we are ready to complete the next platforms. St Johns donated a box of screws and Eddie is working on them to try and get them to donate some wood as well. Eddie also said that St. John's is putting a Rain Shelter for 3 palms in the budget for next year. We are making headway!!!!

**Christmas Parade**- We need to see if we can get 12 people committed to doing the Days of Christmas for the Sebastian Christmas Parade Friday December 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2022. Eight people at the meeting committed, we just need 4 more. The sign-up sheet will go around at the next meeting. Jacobi, Worthen, Anderson, Hayes, Flood, Harmon, Gardiner & Awtrey.

### **Events attended since the last meeting.**

- ✚ **CPR Stop the Bleed Training**- The training was great, very informative but we had 21 people sign up to take the class and only 6 people showed up. They had extra staff there to accommodate all of us so it was very disappointing how little showed. They do want to continue training with us in the future. They also told us to download the "What Three Words" App so if anyone has an emergency and needs help when they call 911 open the app and give them the three words and it will tell them your exact location.
- ✚ **Rocket Launch**- Again it wasn't a very good turn-out. We had 8 boats show up, Chris & Wendy Jacobi went and hid. After an hour and Seven minutes Robert Anderson finally found them. Thank you to Chris Worthen for cooking food for everyone!!
- ✚ **Huntmaster & Guide training**- Tuesday July 26<sup>th</sup> Paige held the Annual Huntmaster & guide training to go over the upcoming hunts. All the HuntMasters have chosen their hunts so if you are interested in being a guide, cook, etc. please get with them.

### **New Business:**

- **Richardson Club Hats**- Paige received a quote for \$861.00 for 46 hats 23 prop and 23 airboat logos. A motion was made by Chris Jacobi to purchase the hats and it was seconded by Steve Hayes. A show of hands was in favor, motion passed.
- **Club T-Shirts**- Events are going to be starting soon so Ed Crocker made a motion to purchase up to \$3,000.00 in club product, it was seconded by Chris Awtrey. A show of hands was in favor, motion passed. Paige will be doing the inventory and will get the shirts ordered.
- **Upcoming Events for the rest of 2022**
  - **Club Catfishing Tournament**- Saturday August 20<sup>th</sup>, 2022 @ Bass Camp North Marsh
  - **HuntMaster Training in Ocala**- August 26<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> Our Club will be cooking for everyone again so if you interested in becoming a HuntMaster or just want a refresher course please get with Paige or Robert so they can get you signed up.

- **Airboat Rodeo**- Saturday September 10<sup>th</sup>, 2022 @ Summer Camp
- **Skeet Shoot**- Saturday October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2022 @ Indian River Co. Shooting range
- **Rocket Launch**- November 4<sup>th</sup> will be the next rocket launch
- **Annual Cub Christmas Party**- Saturday December 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022, at Chris & Susan Worthen's house again.
- **Christmas Parade**-Friday Dec 2<sup>nd</sup>- if we get enough boats, we would like to do the 12 days of Christmas.
- **Santa Comes to town**- Thursday December 8th, 2022 (Decorating date will be the Sunday before the event).

➤ **Open Discussion**

- **Steve VanAntwerp** – He said that he needs a PDF copy of the prop logo in order to get the sticker made for the club trailer because the old one is all cracked and faded.
- **Paul Shutes**- He wanted to let us know that our banner is still up at the Dog Training place that we donated to a few years ago. So we have definitely gotten our money's worth.
- **Chris Atwrey** – He said that someone pulled the Poles out in the East Marsh that we put in between the platforms so they people would stay off the Dyke and not hit the platforms. We will be putting them back out there once we get more wood.

➤ **Club Meeting Pot**- The winner on the meeting pot last month was Tanner Harrelson winning \$208.00, but because he has not been to any meetings it will roll over till next month. Remember you MUST attend 2 consecutive meetings and put in your \$1.00.

➤ **Next Meeting will be on Wednesday September 14th, 2022.**

➤ **Eddie made a Motion to Adjourn**